Minutes of a meeting of Puddletown Area Parish Council (PAPC) held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 8th February 2022, in Tolpuddle Village Hall.

Present:		Cllrs Peter Walton (Vice-Chairman), John Ridout (Vice-Chairman), Peter Redman, Harry Doe, Lauren Tidbury and Mike Brown.		
Meeting Chair:		Cllr Alan Sheppard (Chairman)		
Clerk:		Anna Bendall		
Also in Attendance:		One member of the public and Dorset Councillor Parker attended via Zoom.		
Minute Number	Comments			
21/150	Apologies for absence			
	Apologies	were received from PCSO Alison Donnison.		
21/151	Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Requests			
	None.			
21/152	Public Pa	rticipation		
	None.			
21/153	Confirmation of minutes of the PAPC meeting held 11 th of January 2022			
	RESOLVE be approv	ED that the minutes for the PAPC meeting held on the 11 th of January 2022 red.		
21/154	Planning	Applications		
	P/HOU/2021/05248 (householder application) Proposal: Erect porch to front. Erect rear single storey extension. Loft conversion with dormers and form new pitched roof over garage. Location: 8 White Hill, Puddletown, DT2 8SB RESOLVED to submit no comment / no objection.			
	Proposal: together w Location: A RESOLVE traffic, her	Drilling of a single vertical well for the appraisal and production of oil, with the establishment and construction of the site compound. Adjacent to Athelhampton Road, DT2 7LJ D to OBJECT, commenting on loss of amenity (bridleway), and impact on ritage and wildlife referencing applicable policy. D to write asking that Chris Loder and Emma Parker back the Parish osition.		
		022/00557 (householder application) Form a new ground floor window opening and install a new window to the ect		

Location: 10 Princes Court High Street Puddletown Dorchester DT2 8UE **NOTE:** Application withdrawn as the planning authority determined that permission is not required. P/VOC/2021/05345 (Variation of Condition Application) Proposal: Erect two storey side extension (demolish single storey rear extension), (with variation to condition no. 1 against planning permission WD/D/19/001425 to allow for reduction in scale of proposed extension). Location: Piddle Meadow Athelhampton Road Athelhampton DT2 7LG **RESOLVED** to submit no comment / no objection. P/PAPA/2022/00052 (Prior Approval Planning Application – **for information only**) Proposal: Replace existing concrete yard hardstandings and access with new concrete Location: Manor Farm, Waterston Lane, Lower Waterston, Dorchester, DT2 7SS NOTED 21/155 Litter Bin Request **RESOLVED** to approve spending totalling £282 (exc. VAT) for Dorset Council to supply and install a litter bin. The Clerk will proceed to agree an exact location near to the church. 21/156 **Finance RESOLVED** to approve spending for up to £100 for a leaflet regarding the Jubilee celebrations in Puddletown. **RESOLVED** to approve payments totalling £6,371.58 in accordance with the February 2022 payment schedule. A copy of the schedule appears as Appendix A of the Minute Book and is available online under additional documents.

Meeting closed at 7:40 pm

Signed		
	Date:	